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TO: Commissioners Murphy, PaLestin and Macduff

FROM: E.  H.  Bestr  Counsel

SUBJECT: ABRAITA},I KAPLAN V. STATE TAX COMMISSION

The Attorney Genenal- has reconmended the acceptance
of  $11500 in  fuL l  set tLement  of  the above mat ter  ne lat ing to
an assessment  fon, the yean L952 of  addi t ionaL taxes in  the
amoun t  o f  $21369 ,23  made  on  Sep tembe : r  27 ,  L955  on  wh ich
thene is due and owing addit ionaL inte::est up to date in
t he  amoun t  o f  $11279 .38 .

The determination sustained the inposit ion of an
assessment on the gr.ound that the taxpayer had faiLed to
fi le a demand for heaning. The reco:rd shows that no demand
fon hearing was received in this off ice. The testimony of
the taxpayer.r s repnesentative at a fonmal hea:ring before
Mr. Gifford was to the effect that he plaeed the Letter in
the outgoing naiL neceptacle in his see:retar"yts off ice and
that pnesumably she nailed i t .  The heaning off ieera $las of
the opinion in whieh I concunred that such testimony was not
evidenee that anyone had placed such a Letten in a U. S.
Post Off ice neceptaele, and consequently was not pnoof that
any demand was maiLed.

However, in my opinion I have pointed out that i f
proof wene given of a deposit of the demand in a mailbox,
a presumption of receipt by the State Tax Commission wouLd
have arisen. Fu:rthermore I the heari.ng officen was of the
opinion that i f  the demand fon hear"ing were f iLed t ineLy, the
taxpayen should have been al-Lowed a deduction and the reLief
granted.

Ttre taxpayerts offer, therefone, may be consLdened
fnom an equitabLe rathen than a Iegal view pointr and the
Attorrrey Genenalts necommendation may be accepted unden sueh
considez"ation.
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